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Alderson, Patrick

From: Sill, Mary
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 2:50 PM
To: Alderson, Patrick
Subject: FW: Aid to Defense Extension Information
Attachments: 3301 - Subcontractor-Supplier Utilization.xlsx; 3309 - NPS Determination 

Worksheet.xlsx

 
 

Mary S. Sill 
Albany County Public Defender 
Paralegal 
112 State Street, 2nd Floor 
Albany, NY 12207 
518-487-5338 
Mary.Sill@albanycountyny.gov 
www.albanycounty.com 
 

From: Mallick, Katelyn (DCJS) <Katelyn.Mallick@dcjs.ny.gov>  
Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 12:15 PM 
To: Mallick, Katelyn (DCJS) <Katelyn.Mallick@dcjs.ny.gov> 
Subject: Aid to Defense Extension Information 
 
Good Morning, 
 
  
Congratulations on your Aid to Defense 2020 grant award extension: 
   
The current year’s contract has been extended through 3/31/2021. Amended projects have been created in 
GMS to reflect this extension of your current Budget. Please log into GMS and review your Budget and check 
the participants tab. You will see the new project listed as “New” under your previous AD19 contract in GMS. 
Please let me know if you need to make any changes to your new Budget (10/01/2020 – 3/31/2021). The 
extensions took place in Version 2 of the Budget (so it will be higher than Version 1) and current line items 
were doubled. If everything looks correct, please submit the amended contract for approvals in GMS.  
  
Also, if your new contract is over $25,000, you will need to complete, E-sign, and email me back the attached 
MWBE 3301 and 3309 forms. Please email these back to me as soon as possible.  
  
As always, please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
  
Katelyn Mallick 
Public Safety Grants Representative 1 
  
New York State Division of Criminal Justice Services 
Office of Program Development and Funding 
80 South Swan St., Albany, NY 12210 
Katelyn.Mallick@dcjs.ny.gov 
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